
Board Meeting Packets
Lora Tauck, Bus. Mgr, Ekalaka Public Schools
Jen Mettler, Bus. Mgr, Baker Public Schools



Again….already!
Start of the month and time to think about 
getting ready for another board meeting.

What should be in your board packets?! Who 
starts getting those ready in your District 
and where do you start? Do you have anxiety 
already?!

*******************************************
Hint #1: Look at last year’s packet:  Election 
resolutions, health insurance renewals, coop agreements - 
many of these  occur at the same time each year



 
Hint #2
Avoid a preliminary premeeting to plan a premeeting so that 
you can plan a board meeting - have a School Board Calendar!









Hint #3: Utililize a Consent Agenda

Meant to help move your meeting 
along every month by combining 
routine business items into one 
motion.

What do you include in your consent 
agenda?



Consent Agenda

To expedite business at its meetings, the 
Board approves the use of a consent agenda, 
which includes those items considered to be 
routine in nature.  Any item that appears on 
the consent agenda may be removed by a 
member of the Board.  Any Board member who 
wishes to remove an item from the consent 
agenda must give advance notice in a timely 
manner to the Superintendent.  Remaining 
items will be voted on by a single motion.  
The approved motion will be recorded in the 
minutes, including a listing of all items 
appearing on the consent agenda.

 

Policy #1420 School Board Meeting Procedure



Example of Consent Agenda SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:
*Minutes of March Regular and Special Meeting.
*Claims Payroll & Financial Statements from the month of March 2019
*Group Health Insurance rates went up approximately 9%.  The renewal 
packet and rates from both this year and next year are included.  We did 
not shop for a different carrier this year; however, after talking to our 
agent, we may try and get quotes under the Affordable Care Act next year.
*Renewal with MT Small Schools Alliance Agreement Form for Library 
services
*Request to travel to the National FCCLA Convention is attached.

 SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Trustees approve the consent agenda in its 
entirety.

 ACTION
If the Board wishes to approve this item as presented, the following 
motion would be in order:

        Move to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

 
 



Example of Consent Agenda  REFERENCES:
*Minutes: March 11, 2019 & March 30, 2019
*Claims, Financials and Payroll Totals –March 2019
*Small School Alliance Agreement for Library Services
*M.U.S.T. Insurance Renewal Rates 
CBA Language regarding health insurance: ARTICLE 8 FRINGE 
BENEFITS
8.1      Health Insurance -   The selection of the insurance carrier 
and policy for the group health insurance plan for all employees covered 
by this Agreement will be determined by the Association.  If the 
Association leaves a group insurance plan and an assessment is levied 
against the group, the teachers shall be responsible for payment.            
a.             The Board of Trustees will contribute a maximum of $8,000.00 
per teacher toward the group health insurance plan for the teacher and 
his/her dependents.  This policy also includes a $10,000 life insurance 
policy with a double indemnity feature for the teacher.

 *Request for Out-of-State Travel submitted by Mrs. Walker, FCCLA

Policy #2320 excerpt:  Field Trips that will take students out of the four 
state region (Montana, Wyoming, North Dakota or South Dakota) must 
be spproved in advance by the Board; the Superintendent may approve 
all other field trips.

 



Hint #4
Know & follow procedure for agenda item approval

*What does your Policy Say?

*What is your past practice?

*How involved is your Board Chair?



Policy 1420



Let’s Put it Together!

Once you get your agenda together, start on your packet!

How do you gather information needed?

HINT #5
Develop an information ‘cover’ page that will give YOU 
information to include in the packet.



Agenda Item Information
Board Agenda Information – please complete this form and email it to the clerk at least 5 days before the board meeting.  Please 

provide any attachments that you would like included in the board packet.

 Date of board meeting for this item:________________________________________________________________

 Title (as you would like it to appear on the agenda):_______________________________________________

 Type of Item:  Action, Information, Presentation, other____________________________________________

 Others involved:_______________________________________________________________________________________

 Summary 
Discussion/Introduction:_____________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

References/Attachments::___________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 



Pack-it Together
Action Items

Do you put together motions for all action items to keep 
the meeting flowing?

HINT #6 - Develop a motion as an 
option for your Trustees to follow. 
Develop ‘alternate’ motions if 
applicable. 



Recommended motion

If the Board adopts one of the three calendars with no changes:

   I move to approve Calendar #__ as presented for the 19-20 school year. 

 OTHER ALTERNATIVES:

  If the Board wishes to adopt a modified calendar:

   I move to approve Calendar #__with the following changes:  (state exact changes) 

It could be as simple as this:



This is an example of 
an agenda item at Baker 
Schools. This type of 
write-up is given for 
each action item on the 
agenda. I try to 
provide as much support 
information for them to 
make their motion.



This is an example of Ekalaka Schools 
agenda item guidance page.



Recommended motion:  (not really!)
Several options exist for action regarding the employment of the District 
Superintendent.  

I move to offer Mr. Jones a  1, 2 or 3 (state number of years up to 3) year contract 
beginning July 1, 2020

OR
I move to terminate the Superintendent's services at the expiration of the current 
contract

OR
 Have no action at all and let the contract expire on June 30th.  The contract would be 
automatically renewed with no action after the second successive contract; however, 
this is the first contract for Superintendent Jones. 



Agenda Order

Where are reports 
listed on your 
agenda?

Old Business?

Action items?



Hint #7: 
Approval of the agenda should be phased out because it can lead to 
discussions that go beyond reordering the agenda.  To address this issue, 
the following disclaimer can be added to the agenda: 
The Board Chair is authorized to adjust the order of agenda items to accommodate 
scheduling needs of interested parties.



What Format Do 
You Use?

Do you prefer paper?

Are you paperless?

What works best for you 
all depends on what your 
board is comfortable with!



This is a Google Doc Agenda

All the hyperlinks are the 
agenda items so they can 
always keep the agenda on 
their main screen and follow 
along.



Online Sharing?! 

Do you Share your packets on 
on your webpage during the 
meeting?

Do you have your packet 
visible during your meeting? 
How?

Or do you have copies 
available at your meeting 
for the public?



Thank You!!
Are there any other suggestions or great ideas you do for 
your board packets? Let’s hear them!


